KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

148 North Binkley Street Soldotna, Alaska
Phone (907) 714-8888 Fax (907) 262-9645

October 6, 2008 M

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Tim Peterson, Director, Human Resources
THROUGH: Dave Jones, Assistant Superintendent

SUBJECT: Approval of Resignation -ltem 10 a (6)

It is recommended the following resignation be approved:

Peter A. Papura Music Nikiski Middle/High,
effective September 9, 2008

ANCHOR POINT  COOPER LANDING HOMER HOPE KACHEMAK SELO KENAI MOOSE PASS NANWALEK NIKISKI NIKOLAEVSK
NINILCHIK  PORT GRAHAM  RAZDOLNA SELDOVIA SEWARD SOLDOTNA STERLING TUSTUMENA TYONEK VOZNESENKA




September 9, 2008

Dr. Peterson
Superintendent of Schools, KPBSD

Dear Dr. Peterson,

Due to temporary certification issues with the Alaska Dept. of
Certification, I render my resignation as Nikiski Middle/High School’s music teacher
effective September 9, 2008. It is my sincere hope to remedy this situation by the end of
September, at which time I plan on re-applying for the position.
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